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Jack Venrick

From: Representative Mark Finchem [team@votefinchem.com]
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2023 12:09 PM
To: jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org
Subject: There's more to the story

  

 

  

Hello Jack, 
 

The 2022 election saw rampant fraud, but there's more to the story. The shocking truth is 
that the entire time the media and Social Media giants were conspiring with Adrian Fontes 
and Katie Hobbs to crush Election Integrity and suppress the truth. 
 

I don't mean just suppressing the truth about the fraud. I don't even mean suppressing the 
truth about Election Integrity and Transparency in general. I specifically mean they 
actively suppressed the truth of Adrian Fontes' backstory. 
 

This is how we now have a criminal in office. 
 

 

To quote from the Arizona Daily Independent: 
 



2

“ASU record of felony flight and endangerment; ASU record of minor in possession 

·     Class 5 Felony. Unlawful flight from police (page 2 of PDF) 
·     Class 6 Felony. Endangerment (page 2) 
·     People had to jump or dive out of the way (page 3) 
·     “If you hit one of the pedestrians, would it cause bodily injury to the person?” “Yes, 
more than likely.” “Cause death?” “Kill them, yea easy.” (Page 6) 
  
Court documents from Class 5 Felony charge. Alcohol and drug abuse cited. 
  
·     Two previous minor in possessions (page 11 of PDF) 
·     Described as “mentally disturbed” (page 13) 
·     Evaded cops on a “3 mile pursuit” (page 13) 
·     Probation of 1 year (page 23 of PDF) 
·     3 nights in jail (page 27) 
·     Alcohol/Marijuana use (Page 27) 
·     “traveling in excess of forty-five miles per hour.” (page 28) 
·     “He has future hopes of entering politics.” (Page 29) 
·     December 1988, June 1989. Minor in possession citations (Page 29) 
·     “The defendant indicates that prior to his arrest for the present offense he drank 
alcohol on the weekends and experienced blackouts.” (Page 29) 
‘The defendant began using marijuana at the age of fifteen and indicates his last use of 
the substance was approximately two weeks before his interview with this writer.’ (Page 
29)" 
  
Flight from police. Endangerment. Drug and alcohol abuse. 3-mile-long police 
pursuits. 
 

What, did you think the Democrats used Election Fraud to elect the cream of the crop? 

 

Of course not! They use fraud to elect corrupt frauds and criminals that are willing to play 
ball with the Liberal and Media elites to systematically undermine our Republic. 
 

This is what we are fighting against. It is this same criminal and fraudster that is 
destroying our Republic in Arizona as we speak. It is this same criminal and 
fraudster that is trying to abuse the court system by having is lawyers hit me with 
punitive fines for daring to stand for Election Integrity. 
 

This is why I need your help to fight back. This is an inherently flawed systems with 
bad actors from the top to the bottom. But money still talks, and we need that if we 
are to fight the corrupt court system in Arizona! 
 

We must continue the fight for Election Integrity. Donate whatever you can today! 
 

Fight the Corrupt Courts  

 

 

Fight Criminal Fontes  

 

 

Fight for Election Integrity  
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Thank you for your support! 
 

God Bless, 
 

 

 

Mark Finchem 
 

Arizona House of Representatives – District 11 

Republican for Arizona Secretary of State 

Conservative 

“Election Integrity” Patriot 
 

P.S. I have not conceded this election and we still have work to do. We are calling 
for a new election. If you agree, please support our fight today. 

  

 
 

 

Mark Finchem for Secretary of State | Website 
 

PAID FOR AND AUTHORIZED BY FINCHEM FOR SECRETARY OF STATE 
 

All donations will go toward the 2022 General Election for Mark Finchem to help pay off campaign debt. 
  

 

 

Mark Finchem for Secretary of State | PO Box 44836, Phoenix, AZ 85064  

Unsubscribe jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org 

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice  

Sent by team@votefinchem.com  
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